
The Corporation of Loyalist Township
P.O. Box 70,263 Main Street Odessa, ON KOH 2H0

t: 61 3-386-7351 f: 613-386-3833 www.loyalist.ca

September 15,2017

Algonquin Power Co
354 Davis Road
Oakville, ON
L6J 2X1

Attn: Riley Griffin, Environmental Planner

Dear Mr. Griffin

Re: Review of Fill Permit Application

Loyalist Township's consultant has completed their review of the Algonquin Power's Fill
Permit Application Submission. The application relates to Turbines 526 and S30, their
access road, and Collector Line 3. The following comments are provided:

o Please provide confirmation that private works do not encroach onto Marshall
Forty-Foot road.

o Please confirm that the road alignment can be moved west, if needed, to
avoid impacts on the hedgerow (Note 6 states, "Access Road alignments may
require field modifications to accommodate existing conditions").

Kindly review and return comment at your earliest convenience. Please contact the
undersigned at 613-386-7351, ext. 117, af you have any questions.

Yours truly,

David MacPherson, C.E.T
Public Works Manager
DM/ka

cc Dan Fencott, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Guy Laporte, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Robert Maddocks

L-DM to Algonquin- 526 S30 FP Review - 2017-09-15



The Corporation of Loyalist Township
P.O. Box 70,263 Main Street Odessa, ON KOH 2H0

t: 613-386-7351 f: 613-386-3833 www.loyalist.ca

September 15,2017

Algonquin Power Co.
354 Davis Road
Oakville, ON
L6J 2X1

Attn: Riley Griffin, Environmental Planner

Dear Mr. Griffin:

Re: Review of Fill Permit Application

Loyalist Township's consultant has completed their review of the Algonquin Power's Fill
Permit Application Submission. The application relates to the access road and
Collector Line 2 between Turbines 519 and 521 . The following comment is provided:

o The limit of constructible area does not align with the access road on
drawings 2 and 3.

Kindly review and return comment at your earliest convenience. Please contact the
undersigned at 613-386-7351 , ext. 117 , tf you have any questions.

Yours truly,

David MacPherson, C.E.T
Public Works Manager
DM/ka

cc Dan Fencott, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Guy Laporte, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Robert Maddocks

L-DM to Algonquin- AR CL2 btw 19-21 FP Review -2017-09-15



The Corporation of Loyalist Township
P.O. Box 70,263 Main Street Odessa, ON KOH 2H0

t: 613-386-7351 f: 613-386-3833 www.loyalist.ca

September 15,2017

Algonquin Power Co
354 Davis Road
Oakville, ON
L6J 2X1

Attn: Riley Griffin, Environmental Planner

Dear Mr. Griffin:

Re: Review of Fill Permit Application

Loyalist Township's consultant has completed their review of the Algonquin Power's Fill
Permit Application Submission. The application relates to Turbine 21, its access road,
and Collector Line 2. The following comment is provided:

. The limit of constructible area does not align with the access road on
drawings 2 and 3.

Kindly review and return comment at your earliest convenience. Please contact the
undersigned at 613-386-7351, ext. 117 , if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

David MacPherson, C.E.T
Public Works Manager
DM/ka

cc Dan Fencott, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Guy Laporte, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Robert Maddocks

L-DM to Algonquin- T21 AR CL2FP Review -2017-09-15



The Corporation of Loyalist Township
P.O. Box 70,263 Main Street Odessa, ON KOH 2H0

t: 613-386-7351 f: 613-386-3833 www.loyalist.ca

September 15,2017

Algonquin Power Co
354 Davis Road
Oakville, ON
L6J 2X1

Attn: Riley Griffin, Environmental Planner

Dear Mr. Griffin

Re: Review of Fill Permit Application

Loyalist Township's consultant has completed their review of the Algonquin Power's Fill
Permit Application Submission. The application relates to Turbine 36, its access road,
and Collector Line 2. The following comment is provided:

o The limit of constructible area does not align with the access road on
drawings 2 and 3.

Kindly review and return comment at your earliest convenience. Please contact the
undersigned at 613-386-7351 , ext. 117 , if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

David MacPherson, C.E.T
Public Works Manager
DM/ka

cc Dan Fencott, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Guy Laporte, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Robert Maddocks

L-DM to Algonquin- T36 AR CL2 FP Review - 2017-09-15



The Corporation of Loyalist Township
P.O. Box 70,263 Main Street Odessa, ON KOH 2H0

t: 613-386-7351 f: 613-386-3833 www.loyalist.ca

September 15,2017

Algonquin Power Co
354 Davis Road
Oakville, ON
L6J 2X1

Attn: Riley Griffin, Environmental Planner

Dear Mr. Griffin

Re: Review of Fill Permit Application

Loyalist Township's consultant has completed their review of the Algonquin Power's Fill
Permit Application Submission. The application relates to Turbine S14, its access road,
and Collector Line 3. The following comments are provided:

. Most of the access road slopes towards South Shore Road. Details must be
provided how runoff will be directed away from South Shore Road.

Kindly review and return comment at your earliest convenience. Please contact the
undersigned at 613-386-7351 , ext. 117 , if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

David MacPherson, C.E.T.
Public Works Manager
DM/ka

cc Dan Fencott, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Guy Laporte, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Robert Maddocks

L-DM to Algonquin-S14 AR CL3 FP Review - 2017-08-16



The C
P.O. Box 70, 263 Main

orporation of Loyalist Township
Street Odessa, ON KOH 2H0

t: 613-386-7351 f: 613-386-3833 www.loyalist.ca

September 15,2017

Algonquin Power Co
354 Davis Road
Oakville, ON
L6J 2X1

Attn: Riley Griffin, Environmental Planner

Dear Mr. Griffin

Re: Review of Fill Permit Application

Loyalist Township's consultant has completed their review of the Algonquin Power's Fill
Permit Application Submission. The application relates to Turbines S28 and S33, their
access road, and Collector Line 3. The following comments are provided:

. Most of the access road slopes towards South Shore Road. Details must be
provided as to how runoff will be directed away from South Shore Road.

Kindly review and return comment at your earliest convenience. Please contact the
undersigned at 613-386-7351 , ext. 117 , iÍ you have any questions.

You truly,

??-
David MacPherson, C.E.T
Public Works Manager
DM/ka

cc Dan Fencott, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Guy Laporte, G.D. Jewell Engineering
Robert Maddocks

L-DM to Algonquin- S28 S33 FP Review - 2017-08-16


